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This amendment contains three sections, Section I contains the charts presented 
at the pre-proposal conference. Section II provides the conference list of 
attendees. Section III provides answers to questions which were submitted in 
reference to the pre-proposal conference. The answers in Section III are 
provided for clarification purposes only and do not change the requirements in 
the solicitation.  
 

 
 
 
Section I – Pre-Proposal Presentation Charts – The PDF file 
named “Panama Pre-Proposal 15 DEC09 with QUESTIONS and 
Answers (final)” is attached WITHIN this PDF amendment 
document under the attachments tab on the left side of the page.   
 
 

Section II – List of Attendees – The PDF file named “Pre-
Proposal Conf Sign In and Attendees” is attached WITHIN this 
PDF amendment document under the attachments tab on the left 
side of the page.   
 
 

Section III – Questions and Answers - Starts of the Following 
Page 
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Pre-Proposal Conference for Panama: 
Questions and Answers Addressed on 15 Dec 2009 

 
1. Q: Please define original manufacturer?  
 
A: Manufacturer / producer of the item and growers which may or may not include 
private label owners.  
 
2. Q: How do we handle items on the market basket that have not been purchased 
in over a year and may/may not have been discontinued by the manufacturer?  How do 
we handle items on the market basket where the current cataloged NSN# does not 
match the NSN# per the requirement on the market basket, although the requirement is 
for the same spec’d item?  
 
A: When items requested on the schedule of items are discontinued or are only 
available with different specifications, the offeror is to identify these discrepancies in the 
solicitation Attachment 2. Attachment 2, column Z specifies: “If not an exact Spec/Unit 
Match, please explain the difference between the Gov't item and your offer”. 
Discrepancies as indicated above should be listed here. 
 
3. Q: In terms of early pay discount (2-10-net 30) when does the clock start?  At 
time of manufacturing?  At consolidator?  At the port? At destination?  
 
A: The clock shall start upon the manufacturer /grower/private label owner shipping the 
product to its first destination (i. e. when it leaves the possession of that party to its first 
destination). 
 
4. Q: How do we account for loss, shrinkage, expired product, product shipped in 
error, etc when we are limited to a 2% cap on quick pay discounts?  
 
A: The early payment discount maximum of 2% and potential losses indicated in the 
question are unrelated. All discounts must be declared by the Prime Vendor, both those 
discounts returned to the Government and those retained by the Prime Vendor.  
 
5. Q: New items, if a customer identifies a new item he would like the prime vendor 
to stock, and this item replaces one with an MPA, and is cheaper, how is the Prime 
Vendor to handle a situation like this. 
 
 A: The customer is subject to the terms and conditions of the contract. There is a ten 
case monthly minimum to add a new item. The prime vendor must coordinate with the 
Contracting Officer, Tailored Vendor Logistics Specialist, and the Customer to manage 
the ramp-up, ramp-down process for new item additions and existing item deletions. 
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6. Q: Why is the Prime vendor being required to absorb additional costs including: 
Customer Reviews ($159.00 per request), Rapid Gate Access Cards ($185.00 per 
person, plus $29 per year for each additional bases), PKI/ECA Cards ($125-$175 per 
year).  
 
A:  These are administrative business costs which should be considered when 
proposing normal distribution prices. 
 
7. Q: Given the Contractor Accountability clause (page 139), how do you expect the 
PV to hold 60 days worth of inventory for 600t  Items with no land based customer? The 
PV cannot determine time, volume, and number of ships to show up at any given time. 
 
 A: Solicitation states “The Government will not reimburse the PV for excess  inventory” 
page 49 Currently the Subsistence PV program successfully supports Navy Ship 
contracts, the demand in this area is based on regular ship traffic and therefore demand 
patterns for this area are not sporadic.  
 
8. Q: This will also require the PV to separately slot each item ordered for the 
Military? Would it be possible to include a clause which states the PV can sell the 
product within so many days of expired shelf life to commercial customers (provided the 
PV reimburse the US Government for the transportation and pay the normal customs 
and duties) to hedge some of the risk involved?  
 
A: The PV is expected to maintain a lean inventory while providing complete service to 
customers and maintain a 60 day inventory as specified in the solicitation. PV owned 
stock is the PV’s responsibility and how material is disposed of is not DSCP’s concern 
so long as disposal follows U.S. and host nation regulations.  At this time, product 
needing to be disposed of may not be sold to commercial customers. A contractor may 
file a claim to recoup lost costs when it can show that it has done everything in its power 
to mitigate product expiration by utilizing its warehouse management system and other 
resources. 
 
9. Q: Given the fact that the contract is specifically for ships, at this time, would it be 
feasible to ship direct to the port from a CONUS PV? 
 
A: This would alleviate a lot of the risk and costs associated with holding product, shelf 
life issues, warehousing, laborers etc. This is not allowable under current CONUS PV 
contracts. 
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10. Q: In the solicitation, you mention that distribution fees are fixed for the ship 
customers as well as the land customers (if added). There are significant cost 
differences between servicing ships and land customers,. Will DSCP allow the PV to 
renegotiate the fee’s for Land based customers if and when they are added?  
 
A: When the distribution costs are so different for land based customers versus ship 
customers, the Prime Vendor must submit those price differences to the Government so 
the Government may determine if they are indeed significant differences. 
 
11. Q: Given the category list and placing ALL frozen items in the same category, 
how can the PV determine an accurate distribution fee for a low cost high volume item 
(ground beef) vs. a low volume high cost item such as lobster tails? To determine a 
more accurate distribution fee it seems the more categories listed the more accurate the 
PV could determine what it will cost to distribute the item  thus a lower cost to the 
government due to less hedging of risks. 
 
 A: DSCP believes the actual costs to store, transport, and distribute frozen product for 
example, should be roughly the same regardless of the item. There is no difference in 
the assets being used to perform these functions. Risk associated with distribution of 
items should be evenly spread out over all items within one category. 
 
12. Q:  Will LTL (Less Than full truck Load) containers be allowed given the volume 
associated with this contract? If so, in what instances?   
 
A: Yes, less than full truck load quantity containers are allowable, however the PV is 
encouraged to consolidate shipments and send full truck load containers to its 
warehouse facility whenever possible; the Prime Vendor and its 
subcontractors/consolidators are expected to volume fill and weight fill containers as 
much as practicable. 
 
13. Q: Who will be responsible for the cost associated with the product if customs 
confiscates and/or delays delivery resulting in spoiled inventory?  
 
A: If the contractor causes detention charges to accrue it shall be liable to pay for these 
charges, not USTRANSCOM, DLA,  or any  other DoD entity. The prime vendor will be 
required to pay the USC06 carriers for any detention caused by the prime vendor. 
Please consult the USC06 contracts for the amounts. The PV owns the product until it is 
delivered to the final destination, therefore, any costs incurred due to carrier or customs 
loss/delays will need to be resolved between the PV and the other party involved.  
 
14. Q: Price still based on FOB origin/Point of Manufacture 
 
A: Yes 
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15. Q: What benefit would an MPA agreement have for the government if the Fixed 
MPA product price is higher than the current offered price? Isn’t this another way of 
hard spec’ing more high volume items on the market basket thus allowing more 
financially sound i.e. Big Business to take over more items on the market basket 
resulting in less small business and lower socio-economic numbers?  Who determines 
the amount of time the price is fixed for an MPA (30 days vs. 6 month’s) 
 
 A: For Business/Pricing Proposal purposes, offerors must use MPA prices if they are 
available. Once an award is made, if a lower price is available, please submit fair and 
reasonable determination and we will have the MPA team query the price difference. 
Hard spec’ing or branding items which are part of a market basket is conducted by the 
Food Selection Board for each service(s). MPA pricing is not done for hard spec’ing 
purposes; any company wishing to enter into an MPA with DSCP may do so whether it 
is large company or small company. The amount of time prices are fixed on MPAs is 
determined by the manufacturer and DSCP for a minimum of 30 days.   
 
16. Q: Are there any provisions within the MPA agreement which guarantees 
volume? 
 
 A: No 
 
17. Q: How will the price changes/price re-determination be viewed after the fixed 
price period expires on an MPA given the state of our economy? How long is the 
process going to take?  
 
A: Established MPA prices will be determined fair and reasonable by the DSCP 
Contracting Officer and the fixed time period will be updated to reflect agreed upon 
prices between MPA holders and the Government.  
 
18.  Q: How can you require the PV to mimic an Early Payment Discount plan similar 
to that of their best customer? The PV has separate agreements with business partners 
based on relationships, guaranteed volume, logistics etc. Considerable market research 
has been conducted which indicates that prompt payment terms of 2% 10 days, Net 30 
are widely accepted industry standards 
 
A: We will limit early payment discount terms to 2% 10 days, Net 30 to minimize fraud; 
reference Department of Justice public release document dated 16 November 2009 at 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/gan/ and 
http://www.contractormisconduct.org/ass/contractors/62/cases/1057/1711/agility-food-
contracts_indictment.pdf 
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19. Q:  If a PV has a more favorable pricing arrangement than an MPA, can they 
utilize the more favorable pricing?  
 
A:  It is unlikely that PV pricing will be lower than an MPA price, however, the PV is free 
to use the lower price after approval from the Contracting Officer. Per page 82 of the 
solicitation: All MPA items are required to be placed on the prime vendor catalog at the 
MPA established price, unless otherwise approved by the Contracting Officer.  
 
20. Q: If a large ship places and order with the required 45 day lead time, and the 
Prime Vendor in Panama receives the product, the carrier cancels the order, who is 
liable for the cost of this product? 
 
A:  This depends on individual circumstances such as when the order was cancelled, 
how much additional stock was ordered, how divergent the stock ordered is from the 
regular usage stock, effect on shelf life, and the ability of the Prime Vendor to maintain 
and distribute the product for “normal” customers.  
 
21. Q: How many warehouses are required for this bid? On page 72 it mentions 
Panama City – one zone. One page 142 it says “Delivery locations are two Ports in 
Panama “ East Coast - Christobal Colon and on the West Coast  - Vasco Nunez de 
Balboa.  
 
A: It is anticipated that only one warehouse facility will be required: the two ports 
identified are delivery locations to which the PV will be required to make deliveries. The 
delivery locations identified are for ship customers and there is a possibility for potential 
land customers.   
 
22. Q: If the Distributer in Panama has Commercial accounts, will they be able to 
utilize their existing Supply Chain to leverage their buying power and Cost Savings?  
 
      A: Yes, as long as the PV adheres to new pricing requirements and other  
      contract terms and conditions. 
 
23.  Q: Will the incumbent Prime Vendor be locked in on a MPA if there is an 
equivalent product available for less money? 
 
A: There is no incumbent Prime Vendor for this solicitation requirement. 
 
24  Q: Normal Routine deliveries for Ships will be made 6 days after order 
placement> For larger Ships the lead time will be 45 days! Deliveries are 7 days a week  
Monday through Sunday?  
 
      A: Yes, deliveries are 7 days a week, Monday through Sunday. 
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25.  Q: *Note page 143, If land-based customers are added to this region per the 
contract award terms will apply. On other Contracts, Ships and land-based customers 
have separate fees!  
 
      A: The government will determine if land based customer distribution fees are 
different from Ship distribution fees in the Panama area and negotiate different 
distribution fees when appropriate.  
 
26.  Q: Will authorized Negotiators be included in all correspondence that takes place 
during negotiations and post award processes? 
 
      A:  Authorized negotiators will be included in all negotiation correspondence. For 
Post Award processes, PV employees or representatives will be contacted as 
appropriate per communication topic.  
 
27. Q:   This solicitation has a requirement for 60 days worth of inventory to be on                 
hand. Many items will have short shelf-life cycles and if it’s necessary to have 60 days 
of inventory on hand, out-of-code product brought in specifically for the Navy will need 
to be destroyed.  How do you prefer the Prime Vendor recoup that associated cost?   
 
A: Per solicitation pg. 49 under section Inventory & Warehouse Management it states 
“The Government will not reimburse the Prime Vendor for expired or excess inventory 
during the life of the contract or after the contract has expired……. The vendor will be 
responsible for developing his own average monthly demands (AMD) and determining 
stocking needs accordingly.” 
 
28. Q: Can you confirm that Prime Vendors will be required to enter into MPA’s if 
they intend to sell their lower-priced distributor labeled items?   
 
A: Yes, Prime Vendors will be required to enter into MPAs when MPAs are  available. 
  
29. Q: What is the anticipated time frame between the close of the offer acceptance 
period and the award date?  
 
  A: 90 – 180 Days 
  
30. Q: The 810 and 832 transaction sets require new data elements that need to be 
created, i.e. they do not exist in today’s commercial supply-chain.  Are these firm 
programming requirements that must be met prior to the contract award?  
 
A: Yes, the new data fields are requirements of the solicitation which any potential 
awardee must be capable of performing prior to the contract effective date.  
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31. Q: Is it possible to get a product mix analysis sorted by the 6 categories 
referenced in the solicitation so that a fair pricing schedule can be assigned?  There is a 
wide product value range for items in these categories.  Weighted average data would 
help us reach the lowest possible pricing. 
 
A: “Attachment 2” of the solicitation provides estimated demand per item and indicates 
to which of the six (6) main distribution categories each item is included. Each 
contractor offering on the solicitation may determine pricing based on its own pricing 
model as it sees fit. 
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Conference Ground Rules &  Conference Ground Rules &  
Participation GuidelinesParticipation GuidelinesParticipation GuidelinesParticipation Guidelines


Please…
• Sign-in


• Mute all cell phones and pagers


• No cameras, video taping or recording devices


• Hold all questions to the end of the presentation


Q ti b itt d b itt d d i b k k d– Questions can be written and submitted during break or asked 
verbally


• We will only respond to questions related to RFP SPM300-09-R-0066







What’s DifferentWhat’s Different


• Schedule of Items and pre-set categoriesSchedule of Items and pre set categories
• Gross weight/ Tare weight / 832Requirements
• Rebate / discount languageg g


– Unit Price language and Clause
– Manufacturer Pricing Agreements


• DTS relationship• DTS relationship
• Fill-rate calculation
• No substitutes or BPAsNo substitutes or  BPAs
• Technical factors & order of importance
• Semi-annual review by DSCP HCASe a ua e e by SC C







What’s Not DifferentWhat’s Not Different


• Risk of LossRisk of Loss
• Contractor bears all risk until title passes


During transportation– During transportation
– Loss or damage of product


Loss or damage of eq ipment– Loss or damage of equipment
– Employees, agents, subcontractors


P l i j d th– Personal injury, death 







AgendaAgendagg


• Region infoRegion info 
• Contract Language


C t t l• Contract clauses
• Statement of Work
• Solicitation provisions
• Caution Notice
• Questions







Proposed Service AreaProposed Service Area


SOUTHCOM DEPLOYMENT ZONE


Source Selection Information
See FAR 2.101& 3.104


FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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Summary of ShipsSummary of Shipsy py p


SupportSupport Number of ShipsNumber of Ships North and South North and South 
of Canalof Canal


FF&V / LMR / PV / 
GFM


9 Yes


Please  note:  All PV/ LMR and FF&V and GFM (if applicable)Please  note:  All PV/ LMR and FF&V and GFM (if applicable)
i i i ti f P l tfi i i ti f P l tfis originating from Panama platform.is originating from Panama platform.


The number of activities is subject to change.The number of activities is subject to change.







Contract ClausesContract Clauses


• FAR 52.212-4:  Contract Terms and Conditions-Commercial Items
• Addendum to FAR 52.212-4


– Para (a) thru (t) adds/changes/deletesPara (a) thru (t) adds/changes/deletes.
– additional clauses (highlights follow):


• 252.225-7043 Antiterrorism/Force Protection for Defense Contractors 
Outside the United States


• DLAD 52.215-9006 Ability One ( formerly Javits-Wagner-O’ Day Act Entity 
Support-Contractor Reporting (Dec 1997))







Contract ClausesContract Clauses


• FAR 52.212-5:  Contract terms & conditions required to implement q p
statutes or executive orders applicable to Defense acquisition of 
commercial items
– Utilization of small business concerns
– Child labor
– Equal opportunity
– Payment by electronic funds transfer… central contractor registration
– etc.


• DFARS 252.212-7001:  Contract terms and conditions required to 
implement statutes or executive orders applicable to Defense 


i i i f i l iacquisitions of commercial items
– 252.225-7001: Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program
– 252.226-7001: Utilization of Indian organizations, Indian-owned 


economic enterpriseseconomic enterprises
– 252.232-7003: Electronic submission of payment requests
– etc.







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Contract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing Language


Pricing will be based on the following formula:Pricing will be based on the following formula: 
• Contract Unit Price = Product price + (Distribution 


Price per Pound times Item’s Gross Weight in Pounds)  p g )
• Contract Unit Price:  the total price in US currency that 


is charged to DSCP per unit for a product delivered to 
the Government
–Multiple Unit Prices for the same item are not permitted







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Contract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing Language Contract Pricing Language (page 73)(page 73)


Product Price: based on FOB Origin/Point of Manufacturer.Product Price: based on FOB Origin/Point of Manufacturer.
Product Price” is the most recent DSCP Manufacturer’s Price 
Agreement (MPA) price or the most recent manufacturer, grower or 
private label holder commercial price per unit to the Contractor, p p p ,
exclusive of standard freight. The Product Price shall be based on 
FOB Origin/Point of Manufacturer. Product Price shall exclude all 
costs that are to be covered in the Distribution Price, including but not 
limited to all transportation broker and dealer costs and feeslimited to, all transportation, broker and dealer costs and fees, 
projected general and administrative expenses, COR and VETCOM 
office space (where applicable), workers compensation insurance as 
related the Defense Base Act (DBA), the Longshore and Harbor ( ) g
Workers compensation Act, overhead, packaging/marking/labeling 
costs, all Non Point of Manufacturer fees, palletization, procurement 
fees, storage, consolidation, distribution work and  pallets and ice for 
AirliftsAirlifts. 







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Contract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing Language Contract Pricing Language (p. 74)(p. 74)


• “Distribution Price” means the firm fixed price portion of the Contract Unit p p
Price based on gross weight per pound by product category as reflected in the 
832, offered as a dollar amount per pound, rounded up or down to the nearest 
cent It also includes Government Furnished Material (GFM) storage, open 
case inspection, open case re-work, labeling, re-labeling and disposal, Army p , p , g, g p , y
Veterinary Inspector (AVI) Office Space and Equipment, Commercial Airlifts, 
Pallets, and Ice 


a) Airfreight Charges may be included in the Product price for Fresh Fruits 
and Vegetables (FF&V) when it is necessary to have product flown in for theand Vegetables (FF&V) when it is necessary to have product flown in for the 
exclusive use of this contract when the local market’s supply cannot support.


b) A CONUS-based manufacturer, grower or private label holder’s product 
pricing which is a national price inclusive of transportation costs to a Distribution 
P i t h ll b t d b d t ti d b id d b thPoint shall be supported by documentation and may be considered by the 
Government on a case by case basis, upon concurrence of the contracting 
officer. 


c) Mandatory Source Items The product price shall be limited to the ) y p p
nonprofit agency’s price for product as set in accordance with applicable law. The 
product price shall be based on FOB Origin/Nonprofit Agency.(Prices set in 
accordance with applicable law (FOB Origin/Nonprofit Agency)







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Contract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing LanguageContract Pricing Language Contract Pricing Language (p.74) (p.74) 


• “Product Allowance” are discounts, rebates, and allowances to be 
passed on to the Government.
– All discounts, rebates, or allowances on particular items which are 


reflected in the amounts shown on the face of the manufacture’s, 
grower’s or private label holder’s invoice (referred to as “off invoicegrower s or private label holder s invoice (referred to as off-invoice 
allowances”) or designated by the  manufacturer, grower or private 
label holder to be passed on to the Government or to similar 
commercial customers, shall be passed by the Contractor in the form p y
of an up-front price reduction.  The total of these discounts, rebates, 
and allowances (Product Allowance), shall be reflected via a reduced 
STORES price, resulting in a lower invoice price to the customer. Any 
rebates that must be passed to the Government and which cannot berebates that must be passed to the Government and which cannot be 
applied as an up-front price reduction must be submitted via check 
made to the US Treasury, attached with itemized listing of all 
customer purchases by line item to include contract number, call 
number, purchase order number and CLIN number. 







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Manufacturer Pricing Agreements Manufacturer Pricing Agreements g gg g
(MPA)(MPA)


MPA t t t b t th G t d th• MPAs are contract arrangements between the Government and the 
manufacturer.


• If MPA items are added via solicitation amendment, the MPA product 
i ill b d f l ti If ff d d t i iprice will be used for evaluation proposes. If an offered product price is 


lower than the MPA price, the offered price will become the contract 
product price.


If th PV di t bl it ( ft d) ith l d t• If the PV discovers an acceptable item (after award) with a lower product 
price than the MPA product price, the PV may offer the lower product 
priced item.  


MPA id tif th d t t PV• MPAs identify the product source to PVs.


• MPAs are for items that have high usage.


• MPAs provide price stability.







Statement of WorkStatement of Work
Rebate/Discount LanguageRebate/Discount LanguageRebate/Discount Language Rebate/Discount Language (p. 89)(p. 89)


• Provides transparency to all rebates and discountsProvides transparency to all rebates and discounts


– Shows the rebates/discounts that the government will g
receive.


– Shows the rebates/discounts that the dealer/distributor 
will keepwill keep.


– Monthly update provides status on deletions, additions 
or changes.







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review


• One award.
Technical Proposal         Business ProposalTechnical Proposal         Business Proposal


• Base period of 18 months (period of performance begins upon first 
order after ramp-up)p p)


• Options… In addition to the base periods, there will be three available 
option periods (two options of 1  year each and a final option period of p p ( p y p p
18 months) which the offeror must agree to accept if invoked.


• Indefinite Quantity Contracts (IQCs)… provide for an indefiniteIndefinite Quantity Contracts (IQCs)… provide for an indefinite 
quantity within stated limits, of specific supplies or services to be 
furnished during a fixed period 


• Core elements







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Core ElementsCore ElementsCore ElementsCore Elements


• Estimated dollar valuesEstimated dollar values
– Total Estimate-$19,238,551.50
– Values reflect base period and all option periods p p p


invoked


• Delivery requirements
• Shelf Life requirements 
• Ramp upRamp up
• Deployment Zone back up support product 


sourcingsourcing







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Shelf Life RequirementsShelf Life RequirementsShelf Life RequirementsShelf Life Requirements


• Freshest product available
– Within manufacturer’s original shelf life period
– Must be identified with readable “best when used by date,” etc. markings, 


indicating guaranteed freshness
Chilled products shall not be frozen in an attempt to extend shelf life– Chilled products shall not be frozen in an attempt to extend shelf-life 
(unless otherwise approved by KO)


– Annual pack items will be from latest seasonal pack available (unless 
otherwise approved in advance by KO)pp y )


• Shelf life 
– No product shall be delivered with <60 days manufacturer’s original 


shelf-life remaining (unless given written approval from the customer)g ( g pp )


• NOT DSCP’s policy to grant shelf-life extensions
– However, may be authorized on a limited case basis







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Defense Transportation System (DTS)Defense Transportation System (DTS)Defense Transportation System (DTS)Defense Transportation System (DTS)


• Required from USRequired from US
• 1 to 3 days to book… process control through DDC New 


Cumberland via Distribution Planning and Management 
S t W b itSystem Website


• Carrier will be responsible to the transportation
Shi i i i / TCMD i id ifi d• Shipping instructions / TCMD requirements identified


• PV responsible for detention charges… direct relationship 
to the ocean carrierto the ocean carrier


• The Gov’t has no liability for late delivery or damage to 
goods in transit… direct relationship to the ocean carrierg p


• USTRANSCOM carrier contract:  www.sddc.army.mil







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Ramp UpRamp UpRamp Up Ramp Up (p. 93)(p. 93)


• Within 30 days after award submit implementation planWithin 30 days after award submit implementation plan
• Key milestones (days prior to contract start)


– 90 days: functional catalogs, distribution systems
– 60 days: submit first TAV Report
– 30 days: in full support of customer… base period begins wheny pp p g


first order is placed
– Government  reserves the right to phase in customer ordering 


points







Wartime Catalog Solicitation Wartime Catalog Solicitation 
Submission Worksheet Submission Worksheet 
(Attachment 3)(Attachment 3)


• the ability to ramp up quickly to meet early requirementsy p p q y y q
– Normally within the first 15 days
– Ability to decrease lead time by 50%


All DLA t t t bl f d t i t• All DLA contractors are accountable for surge and sustainment 
performance, ensuring surge capability actually exists, and validating 
surge capability through surge testing
D l C t t R di C bilit Pl• Develop Contractor Readiness Capability Plan
– Include details about offeror’s supply chain management
– Include evidence of capability (i.e. access additional warehousing y ( g


facilities, and overseas distribution operations, transportation of massive 
amounts of product, etc.)







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Back Up SupportBack Up SupportBack Up SupportBack Up Support


• Awardee may become a supplier for other prime 
vendor zone(s)vendor zone(s)


• Back up assignment to any or all customers in 
another zone implemented by bi-lateralanother zone… implemented by bi lateral 
modification to the contract


• Distribution fees will be negotiated if necessaryDistribution fees will be negotiated if necessary







Statement of Work ReviewStatement of Work Review
Product Sourcing RequirementsProduct Sourcing RequirementsProduct Sourcing RequirementsProduct Sourcing Requirements


• Offeror expected to provide all items in theOfferor expected to provide all items in the 
Schedule of Items
– Inability to do so may affect overall rating
– Some items are brand specific (customer driven)
– Domestic product preference


• Schedule of Items
– Must indicate whether or not there is an identical match


If t t h i l d i ti t b id d i l di– If not, technical description must be provided; including 
item number, corresponding NSN/LSN


– Changes in pack size must be identifiedg p







Source Selection Process


Source Selection Authority


C.O. Recommendations


Technical Evaluation Panel Business Proposal Review


Technical Proposal Business Proposal


The Contracting Officer prepares a written recommendation
for award and forwards it to the Source Selection Authority (SSA)







Solicitation ProvisionsSolicitation Provisions


• FAR 52 212-1: Instructions to Offerors -FAR 52.212 1:  Instructions to Offerors 
Commercial Items


• Addendum to FAR 52.212-1
– Para (a) thru (k) adds/changes/deletes


• Period of acceptance of offers:  240 days
Additi l i t ti– Additional instructions


• Proposal preparation
• Submission requirementsq







Submission RequirementsSubmission Requirements
Reference Addendum to 52 212Reference Addendum to 52 212 11Reference Addendum to 52.212Reference Addendum to 52.212--11


• All information to be submitted in writingAll information to be submitted in writing


• Technical and Price Proposals must be preparedTechnical and  Price Proposals must be prepared 
separately


• A SIGNED and COMPLETED SOLICITATION must 
accompany the technical and price proposals in its 
entirety as well as any amendments if applicableentirety, as well as any amendments, if applicable
– Ensure all clauses that require a response are completed







Submission RequirementsSubmission Requirements
Reference Addendum to 52 212Reference Addendum to 52 212 11Reference Addendum to 52.212Reference Addendum to 52.212--11


• Offerors may provide additional technical information that will Offerors may provide additional technical information that will 
enhance the proposal
– Overly elaborate proposals that contain information not pertinent to 


this acquisition are not desiredthis acquisition are not desired
– Failure to provide the information requested may render the proposal 


unacceptable, and may lead to a rejection of the offer


Th G t th i ht t if i f ti• The Government reserves the right to verify any information 
presented in the Technical and Cost or Price Proposals
– Site visits to assess the accuracy of the information provided in an 


offeror’s proposal may be conducted during the evaluation process


• The written technical proposal must demonstrate the 
offeror’s ability to meet the Government's requirements asofferor s ability to meet the Government s requirements as 
set forth in the solicitation







Source Selection ApproachSource Selection Approach
SSP & Instruction/Evaluation SectionsSSP & Instruction/Evaluation Sections


Technical Factors:
I Experience/ Past PerformanceI. Experience/ Past Performance


(Sub factors A and B are of equal importance to each other and sub factors C and 
D are of equal importance to each other, with sub factors A and B being more 
important than sub factors C and D).
A Experience: Size/Complexity and Key PersonnelA.  Experience: Size/Complexity and Key Personnel
B.  Past Performance
C.  Socioeconomic Considerations
D.  Ability One Support


II. Distribution System/ Quality Assurance
(Sub factors are of equal importance)
A. Location and CapacityA.  Location and Capacity
B.  Resource Availability
C.  Quality Control, Assurance and Warehouse Procedures
D.  Inspection and Sanitation Procedures
E S pplier Selection Proced res
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E.  Supplier Selection Procedures
F. Force Protection/Food Defense 







Source Selection ApproachSource Selection Approach
SSP & Instruction/Evaluation SectionsSSP & Instruction/Evaluation Sections


Technical Factors Cont’d


III. Customer Support/Product Availability
(Sub factors are of equal importance)


A.  Customer Service Approach
B.  Product Sourcing
C.  Ordering System    


IV. Surge and Sustainment (Readiness Capability Plan)


V. Socioeconomic ConsiderationsV.  Socioeconomic Considerations


VI. Ability One Support
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VI. DLA Mentoring Business Agreement







Submission RequirementsSubmission Requirements
Reference Addendum to 52 212Reference Addendum to 52 212 11Reference Addendum to 52.212Reference Addendum to 52.212--11


• Technical Proposal factorsTechnical Proposal factors
IV. Surge and Sustainment (attachment 3; Go-to-War 


items)
• Capability assessment plan submission


V. Socioeconomic Considerations… format provided
VI Ability One (formerly JWOD) supportVI. Ability One (formerly JWOD) support
VII.DLA Mentoring Program







Submission RequirementsSubmission Requirements
Reference Addendum to 52 212Reference Addendum to 52 212 11Reference Addendum to 52.212Reference Addendum to 52.212--11


Cost or Price Proposal Factors


• Cost or Price Proposal factors
(spreadsheets provided by KO and/or CS)


I. Aggregate distribution prices
II. Weighted Aggregate Product Pricing







Solicitation ProvisionsSolicitation Provisions


• FAR 52 212-2: Evaluation - commercial itemsFAR 52.212 2:  Evaluation commercial items
• Addendum to FAR 52.212-2


Para (a) expanded to describe how tech & price– Para (a) expanded to describe how tech & price 
proposals will be evaluated


– Para (d) added… source selection & evaluationPara (d) added… source selection & evaluation 
procedures







EvaluationEvaluation
Reference Addendum to 52 212Reference Addendum to 52 212 22Reference Addendum to 52.212Reference Addendum to 52.212--22


• Technical factors I through VII are more important than Price Factors• Technical factors I through VII are more important than Price Factors.
• Technical Factors I and II are of equal importance and are more 


important than the remaining technical factors. 
• Technical Factor III is more important than Technical Factors IV, V, VI, ec ca acto s o e po ta t t a ec ca acto s , , ,


and VII.  
• Technical Factor IV is more important than Technical Factors V, VI and 


VII.  
T h i l F V VI d VII ( i i f ) f l• Technical Factors V, VI  and VII (socioeconomic factors) are of equal 
importance and will be rated on a comparative basis among offerors.  


• For Factor I, sub-factors A and B are of equal importance to each other, 
and sub-factors C and D are of equal importance to each other; however,and sub factors C and D are of equal importance to each other; however, 
sub-factors A and B are more important than factors C and D.


• For Factor II, sub-factors listed are of equal importance to each other.   
• For Factor III, sub-factors are of equal importance to each other.q p







Solicitation ProvisionsSolicitation Provisions


• FAR 52.212-3:  Offeror Representations & Certifications-Commercial 
ItemsItems
– Offeror Certifications… fill-ins


• Addendum to FAR 52.212-3
Additi l tifi ti fill i– Additional certifications… fill-ins


• 252.225-7000  Buy American Act--Balance of Payments Program 
Certificate


– As prescribed in 225.1101(1)
– 225.872-1 lists Qualifying countries
– 225.502(c)(i)(A) – only qualifying country end products are exempt from application of 


evaluation factor.
• Place of performance, etc.


– Additional provisions
• DFARS 252.212-7000:  Offeror Representations and Certifications -


Commercial Items
– More fill-ins


• There’s at least one fill-in in the SOW  (Full Food Service 
Management & Food Preparation)







Required ReportsRequired Reportsq pq p


• A.      Fill Rate Report:  
M hl Fill R R– Monthly Fill Rate Report 


– Weekly Fill Rate Report
• B. Monthly Descending Unit Volume & Dollar Value Report 
• C. Monthly Product Line Item Rejection Report 
• D. Monthly Small Business Subcontracting Report 
• E. Monthly Customer Service Report 
• F. Monthly Rebate Reports


– General Rebates
– NAPA Report  
– Food Show Rebates Report


• G. Monthly Cancellation Report 
• H.       Monthly Asset Visibility Report  o t y sset s b ty epo t
• I. Monthly Slow Moving Item Report  
• J. Monthly Vendor Catalog Report 
• K. Upon occurrence - Conviction Report 







Pricing AttachmentPricing Attachment
Sheet 1Sheet 1Sheet 1Sheet 1







Pricing AttachmentPricing Attachment
Sheet 2Sheet 2Sheet  2Sheet  2







Amendments supersede PreAmendments supersede Pre--Proposal Proposal 
Conference discussionsConference discussionsConference discussionsConference discussions







Caution NoticeCaution Notice


• Request attachments from Contracting Officer, and useRequest attachments from Contracting Officer, and use 
the provided spreadsheets for submission of pricing 
information
Fill i d i SFI449 i d• Fill in, and sign SFI449 as required


• Sign, and return any/all amendments
R l d f h li i i• Return one completed copy of the solicitation


• Prepare and return six copies of the Technical Proposal, 
and two copies of the Price Proposaland two copies of the Price Proposal


• Submit the Price Proposal on the formatted spreadsheets 
(attachments 1 and 2) and MS Word Doc in accordance ( )
with the instructions in the solicitation, and submit hard 
copies, as well as a copy on CD







Caution NoticeCaution Notice


• Submit manufacturer’s invoices for every item listed in the Schedule of y
Items
– NOTE:  a manufacturer’s quote is acceptable, but an invoice is preferred.  


The invoice quote submitted must be dated within forty five (45) days of 
th li it ti i d tthe solicitation issue date


– Refer to solicitation for actual requirements
• Submit a list of CONUS and OCONUS “Distribution Points” or “Places 


f P f ” th t ill di tl t th d tof Performance” that will directly support the proposed customers.  
Warehouses functioning as backups should be designated as such


• Check for accuracy on Business Proposal
• Submit a Subcontracting Plan.
• The written information for Factor 1, Experience/Past Performance, is 


to be annotated as indicated in solicitation
• Submit best offer







Acquisition POCsAcquisition POCs


• Timothy Dlugokecki Contracting Officer


qq


• Timothy Dlugokecki, Contracting Officer
– (215)737-4671
– Timothy.Dlugokecki@dla.mily g @


• Kathryn Gartland, Acquisition Specialist 
(215)737 3780– (215)737-3780


– Kathryn.Gartland@dla.mil


R bi N k A i iti S i li t• Robin Novak, Acquisition Specialist
– (215)737-8027
– Robin Novak@dla mil– Robin.Novak@dla.mil







Questions & AnswersQuestions & Answers







Question 1 & 2Question 1 & 2


• Please define original manufacturer?Please define original manufacturer?


• How do we handle items on the market basketHow do we handle items on the market basket 
that have not been purchased in over a year and 
may/may not have been discontinued by the 


f ? H d h dl i hmanufacturer?  How do we handle items on the 
market basket where the current cataloged NSN# 
does not match the NSN# per the requirement ondoes not match the NSN# per the requirement on 
the market basket, although the requirement is for 
the same spec’d item.







Question 3 &4Question 3 &4


• In terms of early pay discount (2-10-net 30) whenIn terms of early pay discount (2 10 net 30) when 
does the clock start?  At time of manufacturing?  
At consolidator?  At the port? At destination? 


• How do we account for loss, shrinkage, expired 
d d hi d i hproduct, product shipped in error, etc when we are 


limited to a 2% cap on quick pay discounts?







Questions 5 & 6Questions 5 & 6


• New items if a customer identifies a new item heNew items, if a customer identifies a new item he 
would like the prime vendor to stock, and this item 
replaces one with an MPA, and is cheaper, how is 
the Prime Vendor to handle a situation like this. 


Wh i h P i d b i i d b b• Why is the Prime vendor being required to absorb 
additional costs including: Customer Reviews 
($159 00 per request) Rapid Gate Access Cards($159.00 per request), Rapid Gate Access Cards 
($185.00 per person, plus $29 per year for each 
additional bases), PKI/ECA Cards ($125-$175 per 
year). 







Question 7Question 7


• Given the Contractor Accountability clause (pageGiven the Contractor Accountability clause (page 
139), how do you expect the PV to hold 60 days 
worth of inventory for 600t  Items with no land 
based customer? The PV cannot determine time, 
volume, and number of ships to show up at any 
given time Solicitation states “The Governmentgiven time. Solicitation states The Government 
will not reimburse the PV for excess  inventory” 
page 49 







Question 8Question 8


• This will also require the PV to separately slotThis will also require the PV to separately slot 
each item ordered for the Military? Would it be 
possible to include a clause which states the PV 
can sell the product within so many days of 
expired shelf life to commercial customers 
(provided the PV reimburse the US Government(provided the PV reimburse the US Government 
for the transportation and pay the normal customs 
and duties) to hedge some of the risk involved? 







Question 9Question 9


• Given the fact that the contract is specifically forGiven the fact that the contract is specifically for 
ships, at this time, would it be feasible to ship 
direct  to the port from a CONUS PV? This would 
alleviate a lot of the risk and costs associated with 
holding product, shelf life issues, warehousing, 
laborers etclaborers etc. 







Question 10Question 10


• In the solicitation you mention that distributionIn the solicitation, you mention that distribution 
fees are fixed for the ship customers as well as 
the land customers (if added). There are 
significant cost differences between servicing 
ships and land customers,. Will DSCP allow the 
PV to renegotiate the fee’s for Land basedPV to renegotiate the fee s for Land based 
customers if and when they are added? 







Question 11Question 11


• Given the category list and placing ALL frozenGiven the category list and placing ALL frozen 
items in the same category, how can the PV 
determine an accurate distribution fee for a low 
cost high volume item (ground beef) vs. a low 
volume high cost item such as lobster tails? To 
determine a more accurate distribution fee itdetermine a more accurate distribution fee it 
seems the more categories listed the more 
accurate the PV could determine what it will cost 
to distribute the item  thus a lower cost to the 
government due to less hedging of risks. 







Question 12 & 13Question 12 & 13


• Will LTL (Less Than full truck Load) containers beWill LTL (Less Than full truck Load) containers be 
allowed given the volume associated with this 
contract? If so, in what instances? 


• Who will be responsible for the cost associated 
i h h d if fi d/with the product if customs confiscates and/or 


delays delivery resulting in spoiled inventory? 







Question 14  & 15Question 14  & 15


• Price still based on FOB origin/Point of g
Manufacture ?


• What benefit would an MPA agreement have for the 
government if the Fixed MPA product price is higher 
than the current offered price? Isn’t this another waythan the current offered price? Isn t this another way 
of hard spec’ing more high volume items on the 
market basket thus allowing more financially sound 
i.e. Big Business to take over more items on the 
market basket resulting in less small business and 
lower socio-economic numbers? Who determineslower socio-economic numbers?  Who determines 
the amount of time the price is fixed for an MPA (30 
days vs. 6 month’s) 







Questions 16 & 17Questions 16 & 17


• Are there any provisions within the MPAAre there any provisions within the MPA 
agreement which guarantees volume? 


• How will the price changes/price re-determination 
be viewed after the fixed price period expires on 


MPA i h f ? Han MPA given the state of our economy? How 
long is the process going to take?







Questions 18 & 19Questions 18 & 19


• How can you require the PV to mimic an EarlyHow can you require the PV to mimic an Early 
Payment Discount plan similar to that of their best 
customer? The PV has separate agreements with 
business partners based on relationships, 
guaranteed volume, logistics etc.


• If a PV has a more favorable pricing arrangement 
than an MPA can they utilize the more favorablethan an MPA, can they utilize the more favorable 
pricing? 







Question 20 & 21Question 20 & 21


• If a large ship places and order with the requiredIf a large ship places and order with the required 
45 day lead time, and the Prime Vendor in 
Panama receives the product, the carrier cancels 
the order, who is liable for the cost of this product?


H h i d f hi bid?• How many warehouses are required for this bid? 
On page 72 it mentions Panama City – one zone. 
One page 142 it says “Delivery locations are twoOne page 142 it says Delivery locations are two 
Ports in Panama “ East Coast - Christobal Colon 
and on the West Coast  - Vasco Nunez de Balboa.







Question 22 & 23Question 22 & 23


• If the Distributer in Panama has CommercialIf the Distributer in Panama has Commercial 
accounts, will they be able to utilize their existing 
Supply Chain to leverage their buying power and 
Cost Savings?


Will h i b P i V d b l k d i• Will the incumbent Prime Vendor be locked in on a 
MPA if there is an equivalent product available for 
less money?less money?







Question 24 and 25Question 24 and 25


• Normal Routine deliveries for Ships will be made 6Normal Routine deliveries for Ships will be made 6 
days after order placement. For larger Ships the 
lead time will be 45 days! Deliveries are 7 days a 
week . Monday through Sunday?


* N 143 If l d b d• * Note page 143, If land-based customers are 
added to this region per the contract award terms 
will apply On other Contracts Ships and land-will apply. On other Contracts, Ships and land
based customers have separate fees! 







Question 26 & 27Question 26 & 27


• Will authorized Negotiators be included in allWill authorized Negotiators be included in all 
correspondence that takes place during 
negotiations and post award processes? 


• This solicitation has a requirement for 60 days 
h f i b h d M iworth of inventory to be on hand.      Many items 


will have short shelf-life cycles and if it’s 
necessary to have 60 days of inventory on handnecessary to have 60 days of inventory on hand, 
out-of-code product brought in specifically for the 
Navy will need to be destroyed.  How do you 
prefer the Prime Vendor recoup that associated 
cost? 







Question 28 and 29Question 28 and 29


• Can you confirm that Prime Vendors will beCan you confirm that Prime Vendors will be 
required to enter into MPA’s if they intend to sell 
their lower-priced distributor labeled items?


• What is the anticipated time frame between the 
l f h ff i d d hclose of the offer acceptance period and the 


award date?







Questions 30 & 31Questions 30 & 31


• The 810 and 832 transaction sets require newThe 810 and 832 transaction sets require new 
data elements that need to be created, i.e. they do 
not exist in today’s commercial supply-chain.  Are 
these firm programming requirements that must be 
met prior to the contract award?


• Is it possible to get a product mix analysis sorted• Is it possible to get a product mix analysis sorted 
by the 6 categories referenced in the solicitation 
so that a fair pricing schedule can be assigned?  p g g
There is a wide product value range for items in 
these categories.  Weighted average data would 
h l h th l t ibl i ihelp us reach the lowest possible pricing.







Additional Questions ?Additional Questions ?
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